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Nicolene Venter

From: Savannah Public Process <publicprocess@savannahsa.com>

Sent: Thursday, November 1, 2018 10:50 AM

Cc: nicolene@savannahsa.com; rozanne@savannahsa.com

Subject: Kriel Power Station LPU - Notification of Basic Assessment

Attachments: Eskom Kriel PS LPU-OoS BA Notification letter.pdf; Reply Form.pdf

Dear Stakeholder,

The applicant, Eskom SOC Ltd, is proposing the development of an upgrade on their existing Lime Plant facility at the
Kriel Power Station situated ~43km south of eMalahleni, in the Mpumalanga Province. The proposed development
falls within the jurisdiction of the eMalahleni Local Municipality and within the greater Nkangala District
Municipality.

The affected properties to Kriel Power Station includes the following

» Driefontein 69, Portions 1, 3, 8, 9, 13, 15, 17, 30, 31 and 32

» Nooitgedacht 59, Portion 8

» Vaalpan 68, Portions 3 and 9

» Vlaklaagte 83, Portion 2

» Onverwacht 70, Portions 9 and Remainder of Portion 10

» Matla Power Station 141

Please refer to the attached Notification letter for further information.

Kind regards,

Rozanne Els

Public Participation Co-ordinator | Savannah Environmental (Pty) Ltd
Tel: +27 (0)11 656 3237 | Fax: +27 (0)86 684 0547

SAWEA Award for Leading Environmental Consultant for Wind Projects in 2013 & 2015
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Rozanne Els

From: Rozanne Els <rozanne@savannahsa.com>

Sent: 05 November 2018 7:06 AM

To: 'enviromental Servises'

Subject: Kriel PS - Notification of Basic Assessment

Attachments: Eskom Kriel PS LPU-OoS BA Notification letter.pdf; Reply Form.pdf

Importance: High

Good day,

As per email below,

Please see attached the documents requested.

The applicant, Eskom SOC Ltd, is proposing the development of an upgrade on their existing Lime Plant facility at the
Kriel Power Station situated ~43km south of eMalahleni, in the Mpumalanga Province. The proposed development falls
within the jurisdiction of the eMalahleni Local Municipality and within the greater Nkangala District Municipality.

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

From: enviromental Servises [mailto:environmental@emalahleni.gov.za]
Sent: 02 November 2018 1:23 PM
To: Rozanne Els <rozanne@savannahsa.com>
Subject: RE: Kriel Power Station - Urgent information required
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Good day

As per our telephonic conversation may you kindly send me the documents.

Kind regards
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Nicolene Venter

From: Savannah Public Process <publicprocess@savannahsa.com>

Sent: Thursday, December 20, 2018 2:58 PM

To: Obed Baloyi

Cc: nicolene@savannahsa.com

Subject: Kriel Power Station LPU - Notification of Basic Assessment

Attachments: Eskom Kriel PS Notification Letter - Organs of State.pdf

Dear Obed,

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

Nicolene
Text Box
Department of Environmental Affairs
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Nicolene Venter

From: Savannah Public Process <publicprocess@savannahsa.com>

Sent: Thursday, December 20, 2018 12:24 PM

To: Priya Pillay

Cc: nicolene@savannahsa.com

Subject: Kriel Power Station LPU - Notification of Basic Assessment

Attachments: Eskom Kriel PS Notification Letter - Organs of State.pdf

Dear Priya,

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
South African National Roads Agency
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Nicolene Venter

From: Savannah Public Process <publicprocess@savannahsa.com>

Sent: Thursday, December 20, 2018 12:21 PM

To: Michael Yorke-Hart

Cc: nicolene@savannahsa.com

Subject: Kriel Power Station LPU - Notification of Basic Assessment

Attachments: Eskom Kriel PS Notification Letter - Organs of State.pdf

Dear Michael Yorke-Hart,

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

Sent: Friday, December 21, 2018 4:22 PM

To: Ms. Victoria Botha

Cc: rozanne@savannahsa.com; nicolene@savannahsa.com

Subject: Kriel Power Station: Lime Plant Upgrade - Notification of Basic Assessment Process

Attachments: Eskom Kriel PS LPU-OoS BA Notification letter.pdf

Dear Ms Botha,

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

Public Participation and Social Consultant | Savannah Environmental (Pty) Ltd
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

Sent: Thursday, December 20, 2018 12:17 PM

To: Fikile Guma; Gugu Mhlongo

Cc: nicolene@savannahsa.com

Subject: Kriel Power Station LPU - Notification of Basic Assessment

Attachments: Eskom Kriel PS Notification Letter - Organs of State.pdf

Dear Mr Fikile Guma,

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
Department of Water and Sanitation
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Nicolene Venter

From: Savannah Public Process <publicprocess@savannahsa.com>

Sent: Thursday, December 20, 2018 12:14 PM

To: Erald Nkabinde

Subject: Kriel Power Station LPU - Notification of Basic Assessment

Attachments: Eskom Kriel PS Notification Letter - Organs of State.pdf

Dear Mr Nkabinde,

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
eMalahleni Local Municipality




NOTIFICATION OF AVAILABILITY OF BASIC ASSESSMENT 

REPORT FOR REVIEW AND COMMENTS 

TO BE BE INCLUDED IN THE FINAL BASIC ASSESSMENT 

REPORT (including proof of Report delivery, where 

applicable) 



COMMENTS RECEIVED DURING 30-DAY REVIEW 

PERIOD WILL BE INCLUDED IN THE FINAL BASIC 

ASSESSMENT REPORT 



BAR DISTRIBUTION SCHEDULE 

(TO BE INCLUDED IN FINAL BASIC ASSESSMENT 

REPORT) 


